3rd Engineer CV



First name: Bohdan

Second name: Tsyvienkov

Applied position: 3rd Engineer

Citizenship: Ukraine

Place of birth: Mariupol, Ukraine

Place of living: Hebden Bridge, United Kingdom

Email: bohdanmariupol@gmail.com

Phone: +44 7876 519368 **WhatsUp**: +380991822276

Professional Summary

Third engineer with 2 years of experience in engineering ERRV's. Responsive and fluent with English, Russian and Ukrainian language. Expertise in marine engineering, maintenance, operating and repairing of equipment. Have knowledge of ERRV's procedures and marine conventions and regulations.

Work Experience

• **EOOW**, 04/2023 - Present

North star - Aberdeen, UK.

Key responsibilities

Working with 1620 and 1560 kWt of M/E power on ERRV's.

The operational status of the ship, its machinery, propulsion systems and technical equipment permanently installed on board.

The maintenance of the vessel, machinery installed on board in a sound condition ready for operations.

Reporting any defects to the plant and machinery installed on board to the Chief Engineer.

Recognising stores requirements, spares and equipment for the Engine Department. The execution of actions to fulfil the approved company Planned Maintenance System on board.

Assisting in the fuelling procedure to ensure all precautions are being adhered to.

• Motorman, 04/2022 - 12/2022.

Danaos Ltd. Company

Key responsibilities

Working with over 60000 kWt M/E's power on Container Vessel.

Cleaning, maintaining, and repairing machinery and equipment in the engine room is not only about enhancing the efficiency of the ship but also ensuring the safety of all on board.

• Engine cadet, 05/2019 - 08/2021.

Danaos Ltd. Company

Key responsibilities

Working with over 60000 kWt M/E's power on Container Vessel.

Assist in the maintenance and repair of engines, machinery, and equipment

Operate and monitor the performance of engines and associated equipment

Ensure that the engine room is clean, safe, and secure at all times

Assist in the monitoring of fuel and oil consumption

Assist in the monitoring of engine and equipment performance during sea trials and tests

Assist in the documentation and reporting of engine and equipment performance, maintenance, and repair activities

Assist in the training of junior engine room personnel

• Mariupol Trade Port, Motorman.

05/2016 - 07/2016

Key responsibilities

Cleaning, maintaining, and repairing machinery and equipment in the engine room

Education

Bachelor of Marine Engineering

Azov Maritime Institute of Odessa National Maritime Academy - Mariupol,

Ukraine

Approved by UK ENIC

Certificates

- COC Third-class Engineer
- UK Flag State Endorsement
- Safety Familiarization, Basic Training and Instruction for all Seafarers
- Proficiency in Survival Craft and Rescue Boats (Other than Fast Rescue Boats)
- Medical First Aid on Board Ship
- OPITO ERRV Crew FRC Boatman
- High Voltage Safety and Operational Procedures
- Designated Security Duties of Shipboard Personnel
- Advance Fire Fighting
- Basic Training for oil and chemical tanker cargo operations
- Security-related training and instructions for all seafarers
- Carriage of dangerous and hazardous substances

Additional documents

- Valid ENG1 Medical Certificate
- Yellow fever vaccine
- US Visa C1/D
- UK BRP, UK Right for work